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Mr. Chairman, I am very pleased to be able to
indicate that the proposed safeguards Agrecnment and Protocol
contained in document GOV/1727 are acceptable to my Govern-
ment. Indeed, we very nuch welcome their successIul
negotiation and we look forward to their early entry
into force.

We have notzd the important condition contained
in Article 2 of the proposed Protocol, which stipulates
that the Japanese National System achieve and maintain
a degree of "functional independeénce and technical
effectiveness" eguivalen’ to that of a group of states
and, in similar vein, the reguirement of Article li{e}
of the draft Protocol.

We are aware that the Government of Japan has
already entered into a very wide range of INFCIRC/G6
safeguards agreenents with the Agency eoveriné nucleir
facilities in Japan and has made manifest its willingness
to cooperation in the international commun 1ty s efforts to

safeguard the peaceful uses of nuclear energy. The Agrcement
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and Protocol now before us are all *#he nore welcomo as
a further step in thas continuing proccss towvards carly

ratification of the MNon-Prolilcration Treaty.

I have no speclific commant to nake on the
drazt Agreenent and Protocol azttached to document SOV, 1727
I do, however, have one observation to male cn paragranh
S of the Director Cencral's Memorandum, which refars
to the Panel on Systems of Accounting for and Control
of Huclear laterial, which met in Tokve in MNovembeor,
1973. That Pancl, as Governors will be awars, produced
the technical raticnale and developad cc:éepts relating
to nethodology, wihich, as the Director Cencral's
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on which the draft Protocol is formulated. COCnce

the Agrecment and Protocel now bheliore us are anprovod--
and I have already made very clear that we believe that
they should be approved--then the basic policy issues
inherent in those technical censiderations will have
received the regquisite approval of the Boafd. The
distinc tion between technical consideraticns and their
policy implications is often difficult but glearly all
technical safeguardsissues that do have funamental policy
implications should be brought in a timely way before

this Board. I make this ohservation bearing in mind




particularly the announcenmcnt mads by {lhe Dircoitor Gencral

at our last mecting concerning his intention ©o cstablich

an advisory Grouwn on the technical aszoals of salaoguands.
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keep the Boaré fully informed on

rt

he deliberaticnes of
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these cxperts and refer to the Doard all aspects which
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have cignificant pelicy implications.

In concluding, I should like to congratulate
the Japanesc authorities and the Director Cencral on
the successful outceme of their comple:x negotiations

of this extremely important safeguards agreenent.
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